

CTRL-A General Meeting #3 – May 16, 2011

On the Agenda

- Event Recap
- Anime North
- Publicity
- Upcoming Events
- Website
- APMM
- Adjourn

[Meeting called to order at **6:00 PM**]

Event Recap

- Clubs Days
 - o Went relatively well, for a spring term at least.
- Show 1
 - o Need to replace Baka to Test as Funimation only has two episodes up.
 - **Jellyfish Princess [9]**
 - Sora no Woto [2]
 - o Survey
 - Dylan will look at the surveys sometime before the next meeting so that we have some idea of what people think.
 - o Kettle is a success.
 - o Might want to get storage space in MC to facilitate storing speakers for the shows.
 - o Donations – not too much of a success.
 - o Need posters on the doors for future shows.
 - Maybe get a larger poster that just says “CTRL-A Show Here!”
 - Josh will make two of these.

Anime North

- Sushi at Anime North
 - o Will happen on Saturday, possibly dinner time.
- Prize Bag
 - o Should probably designate an amount of money we want to spend to buy prizes to replenish our prize bag. More info to come.
- Merchandise
 - o Bringing the existing stock of t-shirts and buttons.
 - o Buttons/Button Maker
 - Buy everything [7]
 - Buy Supplies, use WPIRG maker [2]

- Just use WPIRG's Stuff [5]
 - Will get more info on the specific button maker that we might get, and then vote again.
- Organizing Rides
 - There will be a forum thread for this.
- Weiss Schwarz Tournament
 - Saturday, 3pm-6pm
 - Tournament Prize – Katanagatari Extra Booster, costing \$30 – will the club reimburse?
 - **In favor [15]**
 - Opposed [0]
 - Abstained [1]
 - The club will reimburse the \$30 for the tournament prize.

Publicity

- Alcina is working on general business cards.
- She also needs to know what to put on the brochure for Anime North:
 - Location
 - What we're about, what we do, events, etc.
 - Project Nights
 - Tournaments
 - In other words, basic info on all the events we run.
 - Crunchyroll (logo!), Funimation
 - Dylan will ask Funimation if we can use their logo.
 - Website – QR code.
- Dylan talked to KWChannel One – As long as we give them sufficient notice, they will advertise our shows for us.
 - Deadline is June 1st for Show 2 advertising.
 - Need to put together a small info package that they can use.
- Dylan also looked into Iron Warrior
 - We could get a business card sized ad for \$31, 10% more if we specify the page. \$346 for the full page ad.
 - In summary, it's not a good idea.
- Imprint
 - Martin will talk to people at Imprint about advertising pricing and such.
- Math News
 - Asher still has to talk to the editor.
- Forum Banners
 - Mo will make some banners for other forums.

Upcoming Events

- BBQ
 - o Waterloo Park does not care if we bring a BBQ as long as we don't make a mess.
 - o Bookings are \$45, but not necessary – however, if someone books it and we're there, they can kick us out.
- Card Tournaments
 - o MC 2017, Saturdays of Show 2 and 3.
 - o Weiss Schwarz on Show 2, Chaos on Show 3.
- Survival Tag/Hot Pot
 - o Tentatively on June 18th.
- How-To Events
 - o If people have ideas, we can do these – cosplay, origami, etc.
- Operation Anime – Samplers from Funimation we might be getting:
 - o Black Cat
 - o My Bride is a Mermaid
 - o Negima!?

Website Stuff

- Concessions on the website? Probably not necessary.
- News posts linked to Twitter? It's being worked on.

[Approved Meeting Minutes from **May 09/2011**]

[Motion to Adjourn passed at **7:12 PM**]